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From: Jenkins Gareth GI[/o=Exchange/ou=AdminGroupl/en=Recipients/cn=Gareth.Jenkinsj 

Sent: Fri 22/02/2013 1:10:36 PM (UTC) 

To: 'Rachael Panter'i GRO 

Cc: Thomas __._____  A _._._._._._._._._._. 
Singh'[ - - -G_RO ; martin smithl._._._._. _.GRO_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 

Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Attachment: lshaq.DCS Addendum.Comments.docx 

Rachael, 

Thanks for the update on Wylie. I've updated nay diary (and quite pleased to have that week back!). 

I've added my comments to the DOS Addendum (attached). 

I have now had confirmation that Fujitsu have not supplied detai ls of any Help Desk cal ls to Post Office Ltd regarding 
this Branch. Therefore there is nothing I can easily do to address any specifics. 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN
Tel: 

G RO 
Interr:al 

L G RO Mobile: Interr:0. 
email: Gareth.Jenkins(a~i~GRO
Web: http 

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Rachael Panter GRO 
-------- ---------------------------------------------._._._._._.-.--- 

Sent: 22 February 2013 11:16 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: Thomas Penny; 'Jarnail A Singh'; martin smith 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Gareth 

Hope you are well. I have an update for you l ,.1n the Wylie case. The trial date has been adjourned to the 7 October 

2013.so the 4th - 8th Mrr rob can come out of your diary. Please col.alc yc u 000k the week of the 7th October er 2013 n 
your diary instead. 

URGENT - Please see attached. 
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The defence solicitors in the case of Ishaq have serve., a- ac,dr,,nd,. m dr,,er . e iq<ye ,,ta timer,; or t, , this iornirC
which attempts to particularise the problems with the H.  on sy:~te,rn. 

lFe ;-se, CC1.11C! yc~..a I . v:a a loc t , r v , r a~:.x .nd ry io e s s oariy tt .:~e pc , It•. a.4. y(. a 
c-:are in t f:; c it

;of_'.uf. eS or s. t:r' ! ' as" ii7' i"lu q ew:, 1 [ill EK `.'`tare fr no C_' 33r ;3C";d1':C ''fd! the s ;l°d'ice of this addei'ld ait- U

vE"iEir'Itk~.a ' yat' ➢ 3 V f ~   

3,=Gy E t -` r _ nl ~e3 f .:~. 4'L( t~C7 PL~~C~t 1 C, !~ v

From: Jenkins Gareth GI L GR0 _._._._._..._._._._._._._._.~_ 
Sent: 18 February 2013 11:58 
To: Rachael Panter 
Cc: martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh'; Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Rachael, 

I'm no'^r bno'<er into 'radfrrd lHcliday inr! from St;nday .o Wednesdayin.  :vi lh rr( opti: n to leave early and an open 

return train ticket. 

rh-.,tr.me s (. d I get  court ( .'e: rr,,aL. ythe Cr :;w. C':_;urt a` Drake SEre t 1'F)I 1 ) „nd w  EJo I need tc worts .ta 
re or at y i look for thr cc;4tr holding .he ca >e or h y -, Is tar;? i st,nu J I'--,=c cnn=ac;ab e ;n my rti l e (nurAber 

bel4_ w if !:har rr, ti kes contact s l er, 

s= Is r., v ha is the sii-tiatior, r garding ?.he c  f It"irr tAi ili - scne=juled =or 'ttr to ;fin `vi rc'r in \J -,.caster` A i 1 regluired 
f  this and if so what do I need to do when <? if you don't Know yet, when are you likely to be able to give me an 
s priate? 

Fj a d S 

&ar-e °h 

Gareth .Jenkins 
Distinguish d Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post'. ) fire` , :ta(urC'. 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, R_G_1. 2.  8SN
Te: ' GRO 

I ; 
Mobile: I Internal: nternal: ; G RO 
email: Gareth.Jenkins(~[ .._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Web: htt ://p uk.fujitsu.corri 

[ffIfltn]

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 
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Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Sent: 15 February 2013 08:16 
To: 'Rachael Panter' 
Cc: martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh'; Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Thanks Rachael, 

I'IV book myself a hotel from Sunday 24`h to Wednesday 27 h̀ and an open train ticket and see how things go. 

Regards 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 

--•-----Tel: 
GRO 

Internai: I 
GRO Mobile :  Internal -•-•V•-•-•R•-•-•-•-•-•-

email: 
Gareth.JenkinsCa~u'-- 

---GRo 
Web: http://uk.Fujitsu 

cor»--._._._. -_.-

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Sheite,i, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

- - - -.--
.-GRO 

--- - --- --- - ----- ----- -- - - -, 
From: Rachael Panter
Sent: 14 February 2013 17:38 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

a. it an update for you on the l srl-r1C.', trial. Our counsc ? Mark Ford WOUIO like you to attenc court on the h..'icndav 

m.ornino before the start of thet sI to al lo I`V OiU to 11sc t̀e r  th€e,, care W O - n` .~r. I anc c', epee' ! hin 4` }", j  f,_ the .,ts Jn<"3iP 

nd this is to as :raw tray hrsi..les that We rosy have with. the defenc.e from. 
,he oi.jtset s. as to tr!and  red re..e the 

10 itr', t..P time that you are  recuired to att ;n< . 

our counsel is shill waiting to hear from defence counsel and wiiJ update ..;s if any issues arse., However r your 
presence ;e on :the first day will Steil be required so con can make your travel arrangements, ? doah know if you rvih be 

yi- tel t_ / ti-te full three days, that will he a' e Mee tel on the f =et Jo of trial. 
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Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries. 

Rachael 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI [u oi'lo (,,;:r l..h 'ki» I GRO r] 
Sent: 13 February 2013 13:59 -.-. -.----.-.-.-. 
To: Rachael Panter 
Cc: 'Jarnail A Singh'; martin smith; Andy Cash 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Thanks Rachel, 

Gettu g an update early next week is fine. Presumably the same is true for the Wylie case the following week (ie you 
won't know if I'm required until about a week in advance). 

I'll try and get the other two statements sorted out over the next few days. 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN
Tel: +44 (0) Internal:; 
Mobile: +44 (0) G RO Internal: I G RO 
email: Gareth.Jenkins@I GRO ---------------
Web: httø://uk.fuiitsucdnc  -.-.- 

- ---' 

lID 
Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Rachael Panter [ nailto:Rachael.Panter@4_._._._._._._._. GRO_._ _._._._._._.I 
Sent: 13 February 2013 13:54 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: 'Jarnail A Singh'; martin smith; Andy Cash 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Gareth 

Jishaan Patel - It is highly unlikely that you will be required to attend in this case. We have served your statement, the 
defence have acknowledged receipt, but have not stated that they wish to call you as a witness. They have 7 days 
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pon receipt of yoi at moat in wh: h _o ,if nn us if they would like you to at ' ri f. As they have not do
tte 7 days has more t ia`. expired, we h yr dr=ne all that we can in the circumsar e. ro that end, we will n. er. y.=u 
f )r the lshaq case and v,ould like you t a 'ei d the Ishaq trial on 25th February 201U at Bradford Crown Con t. 

i 4 i F, iV; iit:vc. iI ci , e s nc rii  .v .,,ve it t ac wil l b rc'qu. re , Ie_r the rladi '3 r.ay= a Id :u h  fe.0 'ai / 
"if JtC'rik '7y.  LkB w....;ii`. ~I ! L 'oc. e _ ~ C ,~~, !"€t vW-; d .r~' Ic r:, G _skt' E , /`.

I Einz3' .~`i". 4. " fk. x J Is 1 icl , l crenC. , i:. Lh A !I. J1i j c':r , €`= 1 € I =. C I '(J t€i4.. ui, () 4.' I, r ,Rt I  vI t ti -I c,

I—,jori, Apr, ;Gr` 4t. r`£. t„)nce t.t( I (r , ~',; , '-I 3t, t; N, s.; ,t1 Mth ish ~~t 1 ,:` I:wf~,r r`"r,;. _ Oi~ ra i _lirt in thi`'s

ter idea idea of hove long vo rt v? it p ~i  ,3  .I~~. rnigl ? oreciate th<..~ , ?!.6 iftlp, i ~Nant tf3 
r _lane ur arrangements as sr,on as pn si` Ie. 11 .,hat l ,,rr, o: e o no is wait u onday 18th Fr;.? . +rr: i call our 
Cau 'a to establish what the r_)si:'or is ar d ask him ts. n ise me on when yo .i w ill be required d. I will send 
ou an ei- ail on Monday. si- ti-it . w ll Fvr yl u the rest o,"that week to orgy 1i c r hotel etc. 

t7Ci11as Brown i ie defence iio lot have to serve. 'i d ..I r c%3se stateme t `-eit ng ou'' the nature ')i the ! Lift,
° t Ll y'ti S_ f r r w t . r ° P" ~. I "t i 31st IV ~'. 'r: . a=n it rri%s w uL. „~~> o ~k'ra' in r I_ evidence i ui r I~ ~stigators to oULet oir

PI ca .s ,,ol-ild yd:;r.N '' o~./ e r., ncrJ - ep t , ..~ `dA~ Ii di  in Lh : i'~~ „I - ,"irf Pat  `: 11 f;.! io\1,,i 4'.hat

i  3`: 6 i 1 61„~  °m, I I f ,LrVi1 till f i'F' f, rf F'

il~' 3t~ 7 .ic'? ~a -r#c,'Yft.nf ri:hr~ ,.?s..i ?rI ~f .i ?`,.a`"t, 
t; ~ fi ..onss i,x;~rj f ig' .,`".i ::]. ; r~f`1 ~L'~)i"1 ' I`3

. C 'n 
. rr. 

A5 { f f ip 
,.~f.,. 

ti  t • 51 i pi! ,ron ice , c, iq ;a l -i x ,m `rift 7 4:-nf rF tc avn..f i wouic d ,~ ._ ig'n ,,  , _ .~s.i~:: w yoi, y. a 
him is th t ~, oil <ar , a' ai) 1 - at )i:.'.or, WI. rk :d ii . ujitsu ft C a nr,-in i of time,..... A line which covF;rs no i the extent of 
how ye .i the V r_=m i' bF, fi-ie. If t is the c, sw that Dix' n have a better working knowledge of th=a Fujitsu 
system ccfnl:arrd .) i_i.he~ uk postmasters v u a-ovId :ar that, ie I expect that as Jamie Dixon worked for Fujitsu fors: 
ame an` o F e

f.)r 0 l tha. Crt 1 E:ak u;dS I vi i 'h€ f - r r y r r t-n   r ,n  t fe t 'h. `~, .-6 t v a~.:, t. ~'t ....>1,K ),C 'lit4J . f :.i~ .aLi an Vt lci. ef~;..~., [ fit may 

I E ; invs ~I'oill' i,I)til y ~k.s i l . ::, t 6 7  l' f~ s i n ' r I nc; i ..ir".1f i :V e~i r~r 1 ).1? 1 ti 7 J E v.!`v:.( ~fi I;'t:  . .~ a -I 

✓ ' se. 

It will not r r° mu,7,,h .if :~ rJff, rr,-iri( ; tri o-hr. rJnf ;n€ of main ~'i>,r ,o , rf ;nl, r;, tnnment is provide 
expertise on "hrr ?h! l*; t{7:'; of th== r ,'`,t m. i ,v ,- lr' nr. like .) ci-ni t~' e f.. of 'h` , y u err, y,ar.; ra_ r ion's experience at 

Fujitsu as th ere :s o ea ,or fr r rr , n Jt t) r :vial a

i hope this assists, please do not hesitate to contact me if ;Eor, h vo ary r;u e,.. ' w I h=. i tr.uc nxt week Lion 
update on the lshaq trial arrangements. 

i 'ary s ' iar'

From: Jenkins Gareth GI [ :,i '; ,.o:Gareth.jenkins@t GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
Sent: 12 February 2013 16:31 
To: Rachael Panter 
Cc: martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

T nar'Fs f r.- tt',P a '("'at•" and the fir- 1 4 as,s i'rr <arid ft} t1 ; 1.sfl 

Feb 2` reefing quite close. When is this likely to firm up and when should I he looking at putting together travel 
plar <-,nri t) }c i<irrp nntels? r=im I required for the fuli 3 days and if so what time do I steed to get there on Monday 

ari se st tr air from h true g„ts there around 11arn, but I might drive or travel on Sunday). Similar questions apply for 
the following week. 

I also have..ishaan Patel down for 2612/13. This clashes with Ishaq (in terms of dates). Is this still continuing or can I 
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cross it off the list? 

For your info, I am on leave for 11`" to 13`" March (which doesn't clash with any existing dates). 

I had a quick look at the Thomas Brown files. I think I can guess what is being referred to but I don't feel able to make 
anything other than a generic statement (as for the Nemesh Patel case) without any further info or investigating the 
logs from the time. Do you want such a statement at this time or do you want me to wait for more info? Similarly, do 
you want me to produce a statement for the Jamie Dixon case? Does the fact that I knew him from when he worked 

for Post Office Ltd make any difference? 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN
Tel:  
Mobile GRO Internal: 

al: GRO :  Intern .-. . .-.-.-.-.-.-....
email: Gareth.JenkinsCt)I GRO -- 
Web: http://uk.fujitsu.co`............""'"'

5 
t 

i

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

I` Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Rachael Panter 
' 

GRO ~- - --- - -- - --- - --- - - ----- --- --- ----- - .-.-.-.- -.-.. 
Sent: 11 February 2013 16:34 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Hi Gareth 

Hope you are well. There haven't been any new developments recently on the existing cases that you have prepared 
a report on. 

In terms of the dates referred to in your email, the following cases are still listed for trial: 

POL v. Wylie - trial at Newcastle CC, currently listed for 4-8th March 2013. 

POL v. Ishaq - trial at Bradford Crown Court, 25th February 2013 and is due to last for 3 days. 

There is another POL case that requires a copy of your generic report, the case of POL v. Thomas Brown. I have 
attached a copy of the case summary and draft charges. 
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defencehave nF t h xe r lr,red tr se ~v« a .;ef .n ta ;re nt mH t,e t1 .n Mar:.h, sr i have 
le to attach a :o:ltr )r o! c c—)nsideration. 

lease see the em it :.oi 'espo-denc b iow between r iy elf : nri c our se . 

Pe  cc'.fc' yc A i. et arr; a el :art tip' t th,a u-.nedc c.s nidssr o i ct ar,~ r=:rt<~;i t at sn::'v 
d a' wv - f ` fe relationship between the Camelot and !-9orizon system;. 

o yc F '1i 11 .,d € .,a 

he s.? to to orPLr.ct I''kC. !{ you {1i vu any cis ~.f ~ ";'i.. 

Hi Rachel, 

0, .kdgu 'Ias aj lryy4n d I.he dckncr ur'JI . VC i 'ar %iuV "rI I.0 cur fu ~& ,~';fonc,` s`..~t .; i 1(:ri( arld

y YrVfs:n €r3 r iy ' on. 7 , a :Yrm 11eNnt s o ha ,r~~~7 r g ': to ..,~~EJ'v `u . to a e r=y  Vusu 

tem A r ., , : ' , d  f l r. ,.-C'1Ir 3 f aks l , w r d r. c(, . 1~ oi` , 'v t ,,,Fil l I , . . rt

Could their ort cover t,oe system fr=r t ansfering money from the main accaunt t) the lottery acco€..ant and how such 
transfers could ire affe cted - i.e. wou d i be possible for the transfer that d e1 tthc a..dii tc na ie happened 
without the C v vement, which w_luld appear to be the defence. 

I have skype, if yor; want to join in the conference next Friday. 

Best wishes, 

Chris. 

ho Chris & Suzanne 

I've just been glancing over the file in order to instruct the Horizon expert to prepare a report, but there doesn't 
appear to be a copy of the defence case statement on the file, could you send me a copy please? 

Kind regards 
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Rachael 

•---•-•-•-•-•-----•-•..-•- 
From: Jenkins Gareth GI [mai1to:Gareth.Jenkins©©1 GRO ;] 
Sent: 11 February 2013 14:28 `-._._._._._._._._._._._._. . 

To: Rachael Panter; martin smith 
Cc: 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Rachael / Martin, 

Has there been any update on this (and other cases)? 

Specifical ly, is there anything further you are expecting from me (apart from , the Dixon case _. which I know I've not 
addressed)? Also I 've currently penci l le=d in 2 weeks from  25/2 to 8/3 for being in court and away from home. Can I 
release any of that time `,let"? 

• 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN
Tel € G R O Internal:
Mobile: I V R _ _._._._.:.__Int.sçnal:
email: Gareth.Jenkins(c GRO
Web: http://uk.fuiitsu.cbm-----•-----•-----•

[fjfiflTTn' 
Fujitsu is proud to partner with Sheter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Rachael Panter
Sent: 04 February 201312:06 

~_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Thu n,_ ,,00, in.. . .your ,E f ,I Co C ;;.i `„r, E. room tti ntw on the <s han _, r,,Jaf.o .f ;': h ,re :• s ci ; 
of 

c. ,. F~J J It. CF. ~t 'y iJ 

elements:  the P S, heL you can comment on. 

i`  / cc•lierroue Martin •Smith is .rtfenbirw a rrIentiori tomorrow for his ruse :. vi rino which f -ira w..ue of disclosure wil l he 
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aP win ;1 „ar .e."i rt Fitt I firm P nn, toy do is D <:1~?.,:;I i'1(' .) Pt I1 , , he nq P,:, ! . 71.. '

t -u el .rn nts of the c xfF 7c come to the for 

r .te avil? be in a better position af ar y (- f , u' fWth r corf m nt > < re needed 
i-! your report. 

Thank you for your assistance, I will be in touch. 

Kind regards 

Rachael 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
From: Jenkins Gareth GI [rnai!t:o:Gareth.)enkinsi1 GRO
Sent: 01 February 2013 09:43 
To: Rachael Panter 
Cc: 'Jarnail A Singh'; Andy Cash; Andrew Bolc; martin smith; Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Rachael, 

Attached is my initial response to the Defence Case Statement you sent me. 

I don't think there is anything in it that could be added to the statement (but you may disagree). I also note that this 
is dated August 2012 and so was produced some time before my Statement. Is there any later statement I need to 
look at? 

As I said yesterday, I'll be out of the Office al l of next week, but may pick up emails in the evenings, so won't be able 
to do much more until the 11th Feb 

Gareth 

Gareth .Jenkins 
Distinguish: d Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Otticr;t A,.;;count 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Braaknell..Aer[ hir .R..Q12 8SN
Tel: ! GRO Internal:; 

GRO Mcbile: l._._._._._._._._._R_._._._._.,_.,.....,;_._._._._ Internal !
email: Car t .JankinsCc i GRO i ._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Web http:///uk.fu!itsu.com 

[ff€IflinJ 
Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Rachael Panter [rnailto:Rachael.PanterC GRO 
Sent: 31 January 2013 17:13 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI; Thomas Penny 
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Cc: 'Jarnail A Singh'; Andy Cash; Andrew Bolc; martin smith 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

I (iar th 

` h k of ..h( 1 ?,h F el; v Il 1 .- fine for Ist-oa(,, ...Mot I ! .'yi nr F't e; ;  it . le Ir ::es th It'
f -re f t= !r yr email. 

c.ie Ant1y o'c t it is y` )u ';nr w "rig t a se ~1 "i t° e Gr<->rit All -;i~ -.s ' ctc ri t =ia.,e iit- !rformation to 
€# 

 
U Clri t; fi t. V"~ ":'l `, t,} eArJ U:

;t 4^, E; :!~'  f il3UC,i f. 

£3.lifd r t 1 'lrs 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI [mai1Lo:Gareth.Jenkins' I GRO 
Sent: 31 January 2013 17:01 -------------------------
To: Rachael Panter 
Cc: Thomas Penny; Andrew Bolc; martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

I'm fine thanks. Hope you are too. 

..... ........ 

I'IV have a look at the Ishaq stuff and get back to you. When do you need anything? I'm tied up al l of next week so I 
may not be able to get anything formalised until the week of 11th Feb Is that OK? 

Va/h--,t xa .tl\ w s rtie ~orEcl s  of tl:e _-,r nt Al en Case? I was pa -tic_il::r- ly i ce n€_d r:bc._tt tEis II I _g : ir, is cc ar 
tl e prc;blt m cry is d =iu - tc; r ir'Jis m t and corrm is u b in ; t Ee -ea sor fr- c e o hi s Ic.,ses. `Al :s nythirEu 
lair; pR bIi aI v on ;t ny of shut? k.A/ v r q ,itr- crncrrr d sh , r tl is -night ;et a re .edert.. 

I also have Pete. p nc. 11ed In f s pe:, of 25/2 or<-3 Kim A/`ylie fog- eAreel,, of 4tr M.yrch. Are these stiI I on? 

sr 'h Jenkins 
i istinguished Engineer 

usmes eM pplications Architect 
Post £`9t€ii A mt 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire; RG_12 8SN ------------------- -

~GRO Tel: 
G RO 

Internal:; 
Mobile:  Interna!: ; 
email: Gareth enkins(c• GRO  .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
Web: http://uk.fuiitsu.cbm-`-`-`-`-`-`-`-`-`-`-'
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Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Rachael Panter G R O 
Sent: 31 January 2013 16:05 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: Thomas Penny; Andrew Bolc; martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: Horizon cases 

Hi Gareth 

Hope you are well. Just to let you know where we are with a couple of cases. 

Grant Allen - this case has concluded now so you will not need to attend. 

ç e.'i>F'd oOr report, the r.ef'nce have cp. an ad it and are cia.i , i a ,. rt'r t.ah kt;.:C had to 
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I have attached a copy of the case summary for your assistance. 
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Rachael 
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